NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 20, September 2002

ISSN 1480-5162
Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.2 Scholarly Websites
- 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials New Titles, Title Changes
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals
- 3.9a Fun Stuff/Pictorial Works

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

Through the good offices of the North American Society for Sport History Executive Council, NASLIN will hold its 9th Conference on May 24-25, 2003 in conjunction with the 31st Annual Conference of NASSH that is slated for the Memorial Day weekend, May 23-26, 2003. The conference site is Ohio State University in Columbus, Ohio.

NASLIN will hold its two-day conference on Saturday and Sunday, May 24 and 25 and will be included as one of the "sessions" of the multi-session'd NASSH conference.

The NASSH website http://www.nassh.org will have further details of accommodation, etc. By late fall the NASLIN conference website should have a preliminary program. Consult Scholarly Sport Sites for the announcement of the NASLIN conference website http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/

1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre (SIRC)

http://www.sirc.ca/

SIRCThesaurus

Announcing the newly updated SIRCThesaurus, 6th Edition, 2002

Staff at SIRC have received the CD ROM and print copies of the newly updated SIRCThesaurus and are ready to receive order requests from libraries and sport documentation centers. The pricing of this new edition is the same as the 2001 edition:

- PDF download \$95
- PDF on CD ROM \$115
- Printed Format \$149

Note that for Canadian purchasers, the price is in Canadian dollars, and for all other purchasers the price is in US dollars.

Compared to the 2001 edition, the 6th edition includes:

- > 77 new thesaurus terms (in the main list, the clubs, geographical and corporate name lists)
- ➤ 60 new USE references (ie. See refs)
- Many more personal names as descriptors
- 22 new BB codes (ie the 6-digit code that generates the subject headings for the four different languages)
- > Plus revision of some hierarchical relationships and additional SNs (scope notes)

This new edition may be ordered online (see URL above) or by sending an order request to: SIRC

116 Albert St. Suite 400

Ottawa ON K1P 5G3 Toll free, North America: 1-800-665-6413

Other SIRC News

The SIRCThesaurus has expanded its reach to the Netherlands. The Netherlands Olympic Committee/Netherlands Sports Confederation (NOC/NSF) has translated the SIRCThesaurus to facilitate research of sport and related information. Over ninety Dutch national sport organizations, high performance coaches and Dutch researchers will use the SIRCThesaurus to navigate the NOC/NSF's website database collection.

Since fall of 2001, SIRC has been integrating the monographic records from the Paul Ziffren Resource Center at the Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles into SPORTDiscus. There are 21,166 records to be added in all formats. (The serials and AV will be done later). Working with the older records Linda Wheeler has added most all the monographs from 1646 to 1973, & 1997 to 2001 resulting in the addition of many more US, UK monographs than were previously found in the database. AAFLA's collection of older material is strong on sport specific works, biographies, sport fiction (a resource not usually found in SPORTDiscus) and Olympic materials.

In addition to this work, duplicate records from SIRC, AAFLA, the Olympic Museum, Heracles or other sources have been amalgamated into one record with each record being updated with more descriptors, notes, LC data or other pertinent information. In addition the country code has been added to all works prior to 1983, the year the country code was added as a field in SPORTDiscus. This massive project will result in a more informative, more accessible and easier to use database. The addition of the AAFLA monographic records will add greatly to the sport history component of SPORTDiscus.

Other database enhancement projects include:

- Adding the 600-item Adapted Aquatics database originally compiled by Susan Grosse, a Canadian physical education teacher.
- The Canadian Sport Tourism Alliance has formed an association with SIRC and deposits many of their documents, including PowerPoint presentations with SIRC.
- PASSOR, Physiatric Association of Spine, Sports and Occupational Rehabilitation (an
 official council of the American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation).
 This association produces an annual bibliography on various topics (e.g. lumbar
 spine). SIRC is surveying its contents and assuring that articles and documents not in
 SPORTDiscus are acquired and indexed.
- With the change in policy at SIRC, book reviews found mainly in the refereed journals are also being indexed. This has resulted in many more monographs being added to the database for there must be a parent record for the book mentioned in the book review. Note that the parent record for the reviewed monograph may not have a location in SPORTDiscus as these records were added because of the addition of a book review. SIRC is using the citation information from LC and other union catalogues.

 SIRC is implementing the automatic serials check in feature of the Cuadra Star system and has a long-term project of updating the holdings records for each of the thousands of serials (current and ceased) they hold.

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles (AAFLA) http://www.aafla.org/

The AAFLA Research Director, Daniel Bell recently announced that AAFLA has completed the digitizing of the Olympic Review in English (1901-2000) and the French edition Revue Olympique, (1894-1998). This prodigious undertaking gives AAFLA preeminence as a source for online sport history research. AAFLA now offers over 30,000 pages of digitized research resources. To recap their digitized serials, the following can be found on their website:

Title	Digitized holdings	Pub. Notes
A.S.S.H. Bulletin	No. 1, 1985 to 2001	Australian Society for Sport History
A.S.S.H. Studies in	No. 1, 1987 to 1999	Australian Society for Sport History
Sports History		
International Sports	V21, 1999 - v22, 2000	Journal of the International Society for
Studies		Comparative Physical Education and Sport
Iron Game History	V1, 1990 to 2000	Austin, TX: McLean Sport History
		Fellowship, U. of Texas
Journal of Olympic	1992 to 2000	International Society of Olympic
History		Historians (formerly entitled: Citius, altius,
		fortius)
Journal of Sport History	V1, 1974 to v26, 1999	North American Society for Sport History
NASSH Proceedings	No. 1, 1973 to 2000	North American Society for Sport History
International	No. 1, 1992 to 2000	London, Ontario. U of Western Ontario.
Symposium on Olympic		Centre for Olympic Studies. Listed on
Research		AAFLA as Olympic Research Symposia.
Olympic Review	1901 - 2000	Publication of the International Olympic
(English)		Committee
Revue Olympique	1894 - 1998	Publication of the International Olympic
(French)		Committee
Olympika	V1, 1992 to 2000	London, Ont: U of Western Ontario,
		Centre for Olympic Research
Outing	1888 -1899	Deposit, New York: The Outing Co.
Sport Management	V 1, 1998 to 2001	Sport Management Association of
Review		Australia and New Zealand
Sporting Traditions	V 1, 1984 to 2000	Journal of the Australian Society for
		Sport History

Official Reports of Summer and Winter Olympic Games

1984 Los Angeles	1932 Los Angeles	1908 London
1960 Squaw Valley	1928 Amsterdam	1904 St. Louis, the Spalding
		Almanac

NASLINE No. 20, September 2002	
4	

1936 Garmisch-	1928 St. Moritz (French)	1904, St. Louis, the Lucas
Partenkirchen		account
1936 Berlin	1924 Paris/Chamonix (French)	1900 Paris
1932 Lake Placid	1912 Stockholm	1896 Athens

In addition, the AAFLA staff has finished cataloguing the two large acquisitions from this past year: the Ralph Miller Golf Collection that was formerly housed in the City of Industry, CA and the National Track and Field Research Collection acquired from Butler University in Indianapolis, Indiana. Contents of these two collections can be searched using the AAFLA online catalogue (http://www.aafla.org/) or via WorldCat, the union catalogue of library holdings where many libraries provide access for their university students and staff. (http://www.oclc.org/)

1.4 Other News Bytes

Sports Participation Statistics

Certain sports participation statistics are available from various companies including American Sports Data, Inc., NCAA, National Sporting Goods Association and Sporting Goods Manufacturing Association. Accurate, standardized and comprehensive sports participation statistics are of great interest to many sport researchers.

Recently some national bodies have produced sport participation publications. They include:

Australian Sports Commission. *Participation in Exercise, Recreation and Sport 2001*, 42p. (Available in PDF format at: http://www.activeaustralia.org/facts/ERASS.pdf)

As Greg Blood of NSIC mentioned this publication will serve as a benchmark for further surveys. It takes over from the Australian Bureau of Statistics survey entitled: Participation in sport and physical activities.

Singapore Sports Council. Management Services Division. *National Sports Participation Survey 2001*. 96p. (Research paper 45/01) (

Request a copy from the Singapore Sports Council by emailing Sharon_Lau@ssc.gov.sg

And Sport Canada recently made available on its website the Statistics Canada, General Social Survey report called *Sport Participation in Canada, 1998 Report,* 77 pages (Note that this survey was of approximately 10,000 Canadians aged 15 years and older and is not a comprehensive national survey). See the website

http://www.canadianheritage.gc.ca/progs/sc/psc-spc/index_e.cfm

United States Golf Association

http://www.usga.org/

Doug Stark, the new Librarian at the United States Golf Association (USGA) in Far Hills, NJ has been busy organizing the library and archives and answering many reference requests. The Library contains over 14,000 volumes, more than 200 periodical titles, roughly 150 scrapbooks, an audio collection, vertical files and complete information on the USGA, its

NASLINE No. 20, September 2002
5

history and its championships. The Library is nearing completion on a conservation project for the audio collection and rare books.

The Museum recently acquired a collection of 100 golf-themed sheet music and is preparing an exhibit for next year. The Museum will be having an auction through PBA Galleries in San Francisco on November 21, 2002 – approximately 1800 duplicate volumes de-accessioned from the USGA Library, with proceeds from the auction to be used for conservation and acquisitions. In the fall, the staff hopes to embark on a Records Management/Records Retention plan for institutional records

Beginning in September, the USGA will open a new exhibit entitled "Legends of Modern Golf: Photographs by Gerald Sprayregen." Based on Sprayregen's 1999 book, *Power, Passion, Honor & Glory: Five Heroes of Modern Golf*, (Pound Ridge, NY: Sports: Poetry in Motion, 1999) the exhibit consists of 21 photographs of Arnold Palmer, Jack Nicklaus, Tom Watson, Greg Norman and Tiger Woods during the 1998 and 1999 seasons. After its stay at Golf House, the exhibit will embark on a 7-stop tour through mid-2005. For additional information about the USGA's Traveling Exhibit Program, please contact the USGA at (908) 234-2300 or log on to www.usga.org.

Doug was most recently the Assistant Curator and Librarian/Archivist at the Basketball Hall of Fame. He replaces Rand Jerris, former Librarian, who has been promoted to Director of the USGA Museum and Archives. The collection is open to researchers by appointment only. You can contact Doug Stark at dstark@usga.org

NBA Box Score Archive

A NASLINE reader posed a question last month about the availability of online NBA box scores prior to 1997. It appears that the box scores are available on the Sportstracker website (http://sportstracker.nss.net/Boxscores/) but only from 1997 to date. Archivists at The Sporting News report that their weekly print publication has them for the two decades prior to 1997, but searches of Google and other meta-search engines have not met with success. If anyone can assist with question, do contact Caroline N. Bordinaro, Shatford Library, Pasadena City College, email: cmbordinaro@pasadena.edu

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

See the Serials section below.

2.2 Scholarly Websites

Fitness Information Technology, Inc. Online Sport Psychology Test Division http://www.fitinfotech.com/

During the summer Dr. Andrew Ostrow, President of FIT launched a test center where a well-known sport psychology test on group cohesion, the Group Environment Questionnaire (GEQ), is available online along with a newly written GEQ Test Manual The manual written

NASLINE No. 20, September 2002

by the test creators, Albert Carron, Larry Brawley and Neil Widmeyer covers the conceptual framework for the test instrument, information on how the GEQ was developed and validated, along with the detailed scoring and interpretive information and normative data. In addition, the manual contains a code of ethics outlining the user's scientific responsibilities. This manual is available online or in print form (\$29 ISBN 1885693443).

Access to this test is by subscription, and has three advantages online:

- 1. Researchers can download the GEQ if the intended subjects do not have access to a computer or, researchers can have the subject complete the test online.
- 2. Researchers are required to write an online abstract outlining the intended research use of the GEQ. A copy of this abstract is sent electronically to the lead author of the GEQ, so that efforts to update the test manual by test authors can be done more systematically.
- FIT will provide an automated scoring of the GEQ subscale responses. In this way, the researcher can readily examine the group subscale scores of subjects who complete the GEQ online.

Dr. Ostrow hopes that the FIT website can become a clearinghouse for the advancement of some of the more widely used sport or exercise-specific psychological tests. (his email: fit2@adelphia.net

2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

NASSS Directory of Experts in Sport Sociology http://www.nasss.org/

In mid August, the NASSS Treasurer announced the newly updated Directory of Experts on their website. A print copy of the Directory is available to NASSS annual conference attendees.

Other online Publications recently found include:

Acosta, R. Vivian & Carpenter, Linda Jean. Women in intercollegiate sport: a longitudinal study: twenty five year update. Brooklyn, NY: Brooklyn College, 2002. 18p. in PDF format. http://www.smith.edu/wsc/women in sport.pdf

International Working Group on Women and Sport. From Windhoek to Montreal: women and sport: progress report 1998-2002. Montreal, Quebec: IWGWS, 2002. ISBN 0973071907 In PDF format at http://www.canada2002.org/e/progress/index.htm (a document prepared for the International Conference on Women and Sport held in Montreal, May 2002. This document is also available in French and Spanish)

New Jersey. Dept of Education. Early childhood education curriculum framework (draft). Trenton, NJ, 2002. (Kraus curriculum development library; ICEPreK – 181) http://www.state.nj.us/njded/ece/framework/doc/

Patlak, Margie. Is soccer bad for children's heads?: summary of the 10M Workshop on Neuropsychological Consequences of Head Impact in Youth Soccer. Washington, D.C.: National Academy Press, 2002, 36p. http://www.nap.edu/books/0309083443/html/

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Aitchison, Cara & Scraton, Sheila, eds. Sport, sexuality and ethics.

London: Routledge, 2002 192p. ISBN 0415259568 \$

Albert, Jim & Bennett, Jay. Curve ball: baseball, statistics and the role of chance in the game.

NY: Copernicus, 2001

350p. ISBN 0387988165 \$29 Website: http://www.copernicusbooks.com/

Amato, Herb; Hawkins, Christy V. & Cole, Steven L.

Practical exam preparation guide of clinical skills for athletic training.

Thorofare, NJ: SLACK Inc, 2002.

ISBN 1556425724 \$25

Anderson, Susan C. & Tabb, Bruce, eds.

Water, leisure and culture: European historical perspectives.

Oxford: Berg, 2002

256p. ISBN 1859735355 \$24.50 USD

Antonio, Jose & Stout, Jeffrey R. Supplements for endurance athletes.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

152p. ISBN 073603773X \$20

Antonio, Jose & Stout, Jeffrey R. Supplements for strength-power athletes.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

152p. ISBN 0736037721 \$20

Arbena, Joseph & LaFrance, David G. Sport in Latin America and the Caribbean.

Wilmington, Del: Scholarly Resources, Inc., 2002

241p. ISBN 0842028218 \$20 (Jaguar books on Latin America, no. 23) Website:

http://www.scholarly.com/

Auf der Heyde, Peter. Has anybody got a whistle?: a football reporter in Africa.

Manchester, UK: Parrs Wood, 2002. 246p. ISBN 1903158311 10 GBP

Austin, David R; Dattilo, John & McCormick, Bryan P. eds.

Conceptual foundations for therapeutic recreation.

State College, PA: Venture Publishing, 2002.

366 p. ISBN 1892132303 \$35

Bahrke, Michael S. & Yesalis, Charles, eds.

Performance-enhancing substances in sport and exercise.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

373p ISBN 0736036792 \$57

Bale, John. Imagined Olympians: body culture and colonial representation in Rwanda.

Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2002

277p. ISBN 0816633851 \$55 (also in paper \$20) (Sport and culture series, v.3)

Bale, John & Cronin, Mike, eds. Sport and postcolonialism.

Oxford: Berg, 2002

224p. ISBN 1859735444 18 GBP

Barros, Carlos; Ibrahim, Muradali & Szymanski, Stefan, eds.

Transatlantic sport: the comparative economics of North American and European sports.

Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar Pub., 2002

256p. ISBN 184064947X 55 GBP (Pub date: Nov 2002) Website: http://www.e-elgar.co.uk/

Berg, Leo van den. Sports and city marketing in European cities.

Aldershot/Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2002.

125p. ISBN 0754619311 \$60 (EURICUR series) Website: http://www.ashgate.com/

Bloom, John & Willard, Michael N. eds., Sports matters: race, recreation, and culture.

NY: New York University Press, 2002.

280p. ISBN 0814798829 \$55

Blumenstein, Boris; Bar-Eli, Michael & Tenenbaum, Gershon, eds.

Brain and body in sport and exercise: biofeedback applications in performance enhancement.

NY: Wiley, 2002.

133p. ISBN 0471499064 \$75 (also in pap)

Brinckmann, Paul; Frobin, W & Leivseth. Musculoskeletal biomechanics.

Stuttgart/NY: Thieme, 2002 243p. ISBN 3131300515 \$49

Boxill, Jan, ed. Sports ethics: an anthology.

Oxford: Blackwell, 2002.

344p. ISBN 0631216960 60 GBP (also in pap) Pub date: Oct 2002

British Medical Association. Drugs in sport: the pressure to perform.

London: BMA, 2002

165p. ISBN 0727916068 17 GBP (Avail: BMJ Bookshop, Burton St. London WC1H 9JR)

Brookes, Rod. Representing sport. London: Arnold Publishers, 2002

172p. ISBN 0340740515 40 GBP and 15 pap. (Subj: mass media and sport)

Buckworth, Janet. & Dishman Rod K. Exercise psychology.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

330p ISBN 073600078X \$55

Burbank, Patricia M. & Riebe, Deborah, eds. Promoting exercise and behavior change in older adults: interventions with the transtheoretical model.

NY: Springer, 2002

317p. ISBN 0826115020 \$49

Burk, Maggie C. Station games: fun and imaginative PE lessons.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

117p. ISBN 0736041052 \$16

Buschmann, Jürgen; Pabst, Klaus & Bussmann, Hubertus. Coordination – a new approach to soccer coaching: soccer training in game form for children & young people.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2002.

115p. ISBN 1841260630 10 GBP

Butler, Lawrence F. Teaching lifetime sports.

Wesport, Conn: Bergin & Garvey, 2002

168p. ISBN 0897896548 \$60 (and \$20 pap.)

Cashmore, Ernest. Sport psychology: the key concepts.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002

320p. ISBN 0415253225 \$20 pap.

Chan, William M; Courty, Pascal & Li, Hao. Suspense.

London: Centre for Economic Policy Research, 2002

25p. ISSN 0265-8003 3 GBP (Discussion paper, Centre for Economic Policy Research, DP 3251P) Available as a PDF document or in paper, Website: http://www.cepr.org/edps.htm

(Subi: a dynamic model of sports competition: the spectator's demand for suspense)

Charles, John M. Introduction to humans moving: a guide to philosophy in action.

Champaign, III: Stipes Pub., 2002

158p. ISBN 1588741222 \$25

Coffey, Wayne R. Winning sounds like this: a season with the women's basketball team at Gallaudet, the world's only university of the deaf.

NY: Crown Pub, 2002

239p. ISBN 0609607650 \$24

Collins, Michael F. Sport and social inclusion.

London: Routledge, 2002

208p. ISBN 0415259584 20 GBP

Collins, Tony & Vamplew, Wray.

Mud, sweat and beers: a cultural history of sport and alcohol.

Oxford/NY: Berg, 2002

151p. ISBN 1859735533 \$68 (also in pap.) (Global sport cultures)

Concannon, Dale. The Ryder Cup: seven decades of golfing glory, drama and controversy.

Gretna, LA: Pelican Publishing, 2002.

211p. ISBN 1589800427 \$25 (Pub addr: PO Box 3110, Gretna, LA 70054) Website:

http://www.pelicanpub.com/

Costa, Lamartine Pereira da & Miragaya, Ana, eds.

Worldwide experiences and trends in sport for all.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2002.

792p. ISBN 1841260851 \$58 USD and EUR65.90 (Author's surname also appears as daCosta, Lamartine)

Couvillon, Art. Sands of time: a history of beach volleyball, vol. 1, 1895-1969,

Hermosa Beach, CA: Information Guides, 2002.

272p. ISBN 0938329480 \$25 Pub addr: 32 Eighteenth St. Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

Website: http://www.firebks.com/

Cranwell-Ward, Jane; Bacon, Andrea & Mackie, Rosie.

Inspiring leadership: staying afloat in turbulent times.

London: Thomas Learning, 2002

438p. ISBN 1861529821 (Subj headings: Leadership; Teamwork (sports), Yacht racing)

Crego, Robert. Sports and games of the 18th and 19th centuries.

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2002

296p. ISBN 0313316104 \$50 (Pub date: Oct 2002)

Currey, John D. Bones: structure and mechanics. Princeton, NJH: Princeton University Press, 2002

436p. ISBN 0691090963 \$70

Davids, Kieth, et al, eds. Interceptive actions in sport: information and movement.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002

352p. ISBN 0415241529 \$110 (also avail in pap.)

Davis, Ronald W. Inclusion through sports.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

221p ISBN 0736034390 \$27 (Subj heading: PE for people with disabilities)

Delforge, Gary. Musculoskeletal trauma: implications for sports injury management.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

251p. ISBN 0736038795 \$39

Doolittle, Sarah & Fay, Tom.

Authentic assessment of physical activity for high school students.

Oxon Hill, MD: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2002

32p. ISBN 0883147494 \$13 for non-members; \$10 for members (Their order no. 304-10216)

Website: http://www.aahperd.org/

Gammon, Sean & Kurtzman, J., eds. Sport tourism: principles and practice.

Eastbourne, The Leisure Studies Association, 2002.

ISBN 00906337879 (LSA Publication, no. 76) 24 GBP Avail from: LSA Administration, c/o Myrene McFee, The Chelsea School, University of Brighton, Eastbourne, UK BN20 7SP

Website: http://www.leisure-studies-association.info/lsaweb/

Dunning, Eric, et al, eds. Fighting fans: football hooliganism as a world social problem.

Dublin: University College Dublin Press, 2002

288p. ISBN 1900621738 10 GBP

Ferguson, Tim. GCSE physical education: a revision guide.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

225p. ISBN 0736040145 \$20

Giles, Scott M. A guide to success: review for licensure in physical therapy.

Scarborough, ME: Mainely Physical Therapy, 2002

383p. ISBN 1890989126 \$40 Website: http://www.ptexams.com/

Haché, Alain. The physics of hockey.

Baltimore; The Johns Hopkins University Press, 2002 192p. ISBN 0801870712 \$25 (Pub date: October 2002)

Hall, M. Ann. The girl and the game: a history of women's sport in Canada.

Peterborough, Ont: Broadview Press, 2002.

264p. ISBN 155111268X \$27 CAD, \$20 USD, Website: http://www.broadviewpress.com/

Hassler-Scoop, Jill K. & Kelly, Kathy.

Equestrian education: professional development for instructors.

Huson, MT: Goals Unlimited Press, 2002.

286p. ISBN 0963256270 \$35 Dist. By Mountain Press Publishing, PO Box 2399, Missoula,

MT 59806. Website: http://www.mountain-press.com/otherpages/catalog/GoalUnPr.htm

Herzog, Walter, Skeletal muscle mechanics: from mechanisms to function.

Chichester/NY: Wiley, 2000. 554p. ISBN 0471492388 \$155

Holland, Jearold Winston. Black recreation: a historical perspective.

Chicago: Burnham, Inc. Publishers, 2002

207p. ISBN 0830415769 \$? Pub addr: 111 North Canal St., Chicago, Ill 60606

Hong, Youlian, ed. International research in sports biomechanics.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002 332p. ISBN 0415262305 \$100

Horne, John. Sport and nation in Japan. London: Leicester University Press, 2002

224p. ISBN 0718500709

Houlihan, Barrie & White, Anita.

The politics of sports development: development of sport or development through sport?

London/NY: Routledge, 2002

250p. ISBN 0415277485 \$95 (also avail in pap. \$32) (Subj. heading: Sports administration –

Gt. Brit.)

Hudson, Simon. Snow business: a study of the international ski industry.

London: Cassell, 2000

180p. ISBN 0304704709 \$75 USD

Humphrey, James Harry.

Principles and practices in interscholastic athletics: guidelines for administrators.

Huntington, NY: Nova Science Publishers, 2002

133p. ISBN 1590331591 \$24

Humphrey, Jay Dowell. Cardiovascular solid mechanics: cells, tissues, and organs.

NY: Springer Verlag, 2002 757p. ISBN 0387951687 \$99

Karinch, Mayann. Diets designed for athletes: how to combine foods, fluids and supplements

for maximum training and performance.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

221p ISBN 0736038345 \$18

Keirle, Ian. Countryside recreation site management: a marketing approach.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002 240p. ISBN 0415248841 23 GBP

Kellmann, Michael. Enhancing recovery: preventing underperformance in athletes.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

340p. ISBN 0736034005 \$59

Kirk, David et al. A-level physical education: the reflective performer.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

373p. ISBN 0736033920 \$35 (Subj: PE and training- Gt. Brit)

Korr, Charles P. The end of baseball as we knew it: the players union, 1960-81.

Urbana: University of Illinois Press, 2002

360p. ISBN 0252027523 \$35 (Sport and society)`

Lawler, Jennifer. Punch!: why women participate in violent sports.

Terre Haute, Ind: Wish Publications, 2002

152p. ISBN 1930546505 \$17 (Avail. on Amazon.com)

Laws, Kenneth. Physics and the art of dance: understanding movement.

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2002

236p. ISBN 0195144821 30 GBP

Lund, Jacalyn Lea & Kirk, Mary Fortman.

Performance-based assessment in middle and high school physical education.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

ISBN 0736032703 \$27

Magdalinski, Tara & Chandler, Timothy J.L., eds.,

With God on their side: sport in the service of religion.

London: Routledge, 2002

232p. ISBN 0415259606 \$95 USD

Maguire, Joseph A., et al. Sport worlds: a sociological perspective.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

242p. ISBN 0880119721 \$39

Maguire, Joseph & Young, Kevin, eds., Theory, sport & society.

Amsterdam/Boston: JAI Press, 2002

420p. ISBN 0762307420 \$85 USD (Research in the sociology of sport: vol. 1)

Mastrich, Jim. Really winning: using sports to develop character and integrity in our boys.

NY: St. Martin's Press, 2002.

256p. ISBN 0312282893 \$24

Maughan, Ron J & Burke, Louise, eds., Sports nutrition.

Malden, Mass/London: Blackwell Science, 2002

200p. ISBN 0632058145 \$30 (IOC Medical Commission. Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Messner, Michael A. Taking the field: women, men and sports.

Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2002

280p. ISBN 0816634483 \$55 (also in pap.) (Sport and culture series; v. 4)

Mostofsky, David I & Zaichkowsky, Leonard D. eds., Medical and psychological aspects of sport and exercise. Morgantown, W.VA: Fitness Information Technology, 2002 289p. ISBN 188569329X \$39

National Association for Sport and Physical Education.

2001 shape of the nation report: status of physical education in the USA.

Reston, VA: NASPE, 2002

30p. ISBN 0883147424 \$10 for non-members: \$5 for members

Website: http://www.aahperd.org/ Pub addr: 1900 Association Dr. Reston, VA 20191-1598

Neumann, George; Pfutzner, Arndt & Hottenrott, Kumo.

Everything under control: endurance training with the heart rate monitor.

Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2002 300p. ISBN 1841260797 15 GBP

Nolte, Claire E. The Sokol in the Czech lands to 1914: training for a nation.

Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan, 2002

256p. ISBN 033368298X 45 GBP

Palmer, John P. Bread and circuses: the local benefits of sports and cultural businesses.

Toronto: C.D. Howe Institute, 2002

18p. ISBN 0888065450 \$ 10 CAD Website: http://www.cdhowe.org/

Pemberton, Cynthia Lee. More than a game: one woman's fight for gender equity in sport.

Boston: Northeastern University Press, 2002

309p. ISBN 1555535259 \$18

Petersen, Cheryl M. & Foley, Russell A. Active and passive movement testing.

NY: McGraw-Hill Medical Publications Division, 2002.

418p. ISBN 0071370331 \$45

Phillips, Bob. The Commonwealth Games: the history of all the sports.

Manchester: Parrs Wood, 2002. 222p. ISBN 1903158303 10 GBP

Platt, Larry. New jack jocks: rebels, race, and the American athlete.

Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2002

196p. ISBN 1566399548 \$25

Radley, Alan & Joyce, William.

The illustrated history of physical culture; vol 1. The muscular ideal.

s.n. Alan Radley, 2001.

148p. ISBN 0953994503 22 GBP Available from Pullum Sports, 45 New Bedford St. Luton,

UK LU1 1SE, Website: http://www.langhampark.com/pullum/listings/105.html

Reese, Anne C. & Vallera-Rickerson, Irini.

Athletries: the untold story of ancient Greek women athletes.

Costa Mesa, CA: Nightowl Publications, 2002

189p. ISBN 0971498407 \$20 plus \$4 S&H. Pub addr: PO Box 10755, Costa Mesa, CA

92627-9998 Website: http://www.nightowlpublications.com/ (Pub in Greece by

IDEOTHEATRO, under the title: Ancient Greek women athletes)

Rendell, Matthew.

Kings of the mountains: how Columbia's cycling heroes shaped their nation's history.

London: Aurum, 2002.

256p. ISBN 1854108379 17 GBP

Richler, Mordecai. Dispatches from the sporting life.

Guilford, Conn: Lyons Press, 2002

295p. ISBN 1585743232 \$25 (Also pub in Canada by A.A. Knopf ISBN 0676974775)

Robinson, Laura. Black tights: women, sport and sexuality.

Toronto: HarperCollins, 2002

248p. ISBN 0002000415 \$30 CAD

Rusko, Heikki, ed. Handbook of cross-country skiing.

Oxford: Blackwell Science, 2002.

224p. ISBN 0632155715 (Olympic handbook of sports medicine)

Sahrmann, Shirley. Diagnosis and treatment of movement impairment syndromes.

St. Louis: Mosby, 2002

460p. ISBN 0801672058 \$50

Scanlon, Thomas Frances. Eros and Greek athletics.

Oxford/NY: Oxford University Press, 2002

466p. ISBN 0195138899 25 GBP

Selleck, George A. Raising a good sport in an in-your-face world: seven steps to building character on the field and off.

Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2002

256p. ISBN 0071391053 \$16

Sheehy, Harry & Peary, Danny. Raising a team player: teaching kids lasting values on the field, on the court, and on the bench.

North Adams, MA: Storey Books, 2002

152p ISBN 1580174477 \$15 Website: http://www.storeybooks.com/

Sillanpää, Pia. The Scandinavian sporting tour: a case study in geographical imagology.

Ostersund: ETOUR, 2002.

242p. ISBN 9197410314 233 SEK Pub addr: European Tourism Research Institute, S-83125

Ostersund, Sweden. Website: http://www.etour.mh.se/English/

Simon, Scott. Jackie Robinson and the integration of baseball.

NY: J. Wiley, 2002

176p. ISBN 047126153X \$20

Small, Eric & Spear, Linda. Kids & sports: everything you and your child need to know about sports, physical activity, and good health: a doctor's guide for parents and coaches.

NY: Newmarket Press, 2002

241p. ISBN 1557045321 \$25 Website: http://www.newmarketpress.com/

Smith, S. Harold; McLean, Daniel D.; Coles, Roger C. and edited by Jones, Tom. Grantsmanship & fundraising fundamentals: guidelines for human and leisure services professionals.

Reston, VA: American Association for Leisure and Recreation, 2001.

99p. ISBN 0883148544 \$30 non members, \$25 members. Website: http://www.aahperd.org/

Spence, Christopher Michael. The skin I'm in: racism, sports and education.

Halifax, N.S.: Fernwood Pub., (NY: Zed Books), 2000

136p. ISBN 185649960X \$16 CAD Website: http://www.fernwoodbooks.com/

Stokes, Maria & Blythe, Max. Muscle sounds in physiology, sports science and clinical investigation: applications and history of mechanomyography.

Oxford: Medintel (Medical Intelligence), 2001

73p. ISBN 0954057201 10 GBP

Storm, Hannah & Jenkins, Mark.

Go girl!: raising healthy, confident, and successful girls through sports.

Naperville, ILL: Sourcebooks, 2002

276p. ISBN 1570719284 \$25 Website: http://www.sourcebooks.com/

Stumbo, Norma J. Client assessment in therapeutic recreation services.

State College, PA: Venture Publishing, 2002

332p. ISBN 189213232X \$30.

Sturzebecher, Peter. Architecture for sport.

London: Academy Editions, 2002 280p. ISBN 0470846984 50 GBP

Sutherland, Charmain. Physical education tips from the trenches.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

239p. ISBN 0736037098 \$20

Swain, David P. & Leutholtz, Brian C.

Exercise prescription: a case study approach to the ACSM guidelines.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

189p. ISBN 0736037543 \$22

Telama, Risto et al. Physical fitness, sporting lifestyles and Olympic ideals: cross-cultural studies on youth sport in Europe.

Schorndorf, Verlag Karl Hofmann, 2002.

272p. ISBN 3778072412 \$20 (Sport science studies, vol. 11) (Available from Hofmann or ICSSPE, http://www.icsspe.org)

Toschi, Livio. Il mito della forza/ storia della pesistica dall'antichita all'ottocentro/ The myth of strength: The story of weightlifting from the origins to the nineteenth century.

San Marino: Republic of San Marino, European Weightlifting Federation, 2001.

No. ISBN \$30 USD Avail: EWF, PO Box 29, San Marino, 47890 Republic of San Marino. Website: http://web.tiscali.it/ilmitodellforza/volume1.htm Order email: ewf@onmiway.sm

Turco, Douglas Michele; Riley, Roger & Swart, Kamilla. Sport tourism.

Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2002

279p. ISBN 1885693435 \$42

Ungaro, Alycea & Sadur, Russell. Pilates: body in motion.

NY: DK Publishing, 2002 176p. ISBN 0789484005 \$15

Vainio, Harri & Bianchini, Franca, eds. Weight control and physical activity.

Lyon: IARC Press, Dist by Oxford University Press, 2002

315p. ISBN 928323006X 28 GBP (IARC handbooks of cancer prevention, v. 6) (This pub represents the opinions of the International Agency for Research on Cancer's Working Group on the Evaluation of Cancer Preventive Strategies which met in Lyon, France, Feb 13-20, 2001)

Wasserman, Karlman. Cardiopulmonary exercise testing and cardiovascular health.

Armonk, NY: Futura Publishing Co., 2002

246p. ISBN 0879937009 \$65

Wesson, John. The science of soccer.

Bristol: Institute of Physics Publishing, 2002

199p. ISBN 0750308133 15 GBP Website: http://www.iop.org/

Wiese, Jim & Shems, Ed.

Sports science: 40 goal-scoring, high-flying, medal-winning experiments for kids.

NY: John Wiley, 2002

122p. ISBN 0471442585 \$13

Vogel, Steven. Prime mover: a natural history of muscle.

NY: W.W. Norton, 2001

370p. ISBN 0393021262 \$26

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Bauer, Gerhard. New soccer techniques, tactics & teamwork, rev. and updated.

NY: Sterling Pub Co, 2002 160p. ISBN 1402700881 \$15 Charles, John M. Contemporary kinesiology. 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Stipes Pub., 2002 227p. ISBN 158874129X \$30

Dattilo, John.

Inclusive leisure services: responding to the rights of people with disabilities. 2nd ed.

State College, PA: Venture Publishing, 2002.

471p. ISBN 1892132273 \$40 Includes an accompanying CD ROM

Dougherty, Neil J.; Goldberger, Alan & Carpenter, Linda J.

Sport, physical activity, and the law. 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Sagamore Publishing, 2002

260p. ISBN 1571674926 \$50

Fairburn, Christopher G. & Brownell, Kelly D., eds.

Eating disorders and obesity: a comprehensive handbook. 2nd ed.

NY: Guilford Press, 2002 633p. ISBN 1572306882 \$65

Gallahue, David L & Ozmun, John C.

Understanding motor development: infants, children, adolescents, adults. 5th ed.

Dubuque, Iowa: McGraw-Hill, 2002 402p ISBN 007235366X \$55

Hall, Colin M & Page, Stephen

The geography of tourism and recreation: environment, place and space, 2nd ed.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002 399p. ISBN 0415250803 \$32

Henderson, Karla A. & Bialeschki, M. Deborah.

Evaluating leisure services: making enlightened decisions. 2nd ed.

State College, PA: Venture Publishing, 2002

396p. ISABN 1892132265 \$39 Website: http://www.venturepublish.com/

Heyward, Vivian H. Advanced fitness assessment and exercise prescription. 4th ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

369p. ISBN 0736040161 \$49

Horn, Thelma S. Advances in sport psychology, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

562p ISBN 0736032983 \$48

Houlihan, Barrie.

Dying to win: doping in sport and the development of anti-doping policy, 2nd ed.

Strasbourg: Council of Europe Publishing, 2002

247p. ISBN 9287146853 EUR 23 and USD 35. Pub addr: Council of Europe Publishing, F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex. Website: http://book.coe.int/

Kleiner, Doug. Study guide for the NATA Board of Certification, Inc. entry-level athletic trainer certification examination. 3rd ed.

Philadelphia, PA: F.A. Davis, 2002

156p. ISBN 0803607857 \$40 (Includes a CD ROM and a sample simulation test answer booklet).

Knudson, Duane V. & Morrison, Craig S. Qualitative analysis of human movement. 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

252p. ISBN 0736034625 \$34 (Includes a CD ROM)

Russell, Ruth V. Pastimes: the context of contemporary leisure, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Sagamore, 2002 364p. ISBN 1571675159 \$65

Sawyer, Thomas H. Facilities planning for health, fitness, physical activity, recreation and sports: concepts and applications 10th ed.

Champaign, III: Sagamore, 2002 500p. ISBN 1571674853 \$59

Schmottlach, Neil & McManama, Jerre L. The physical activity handbook, 10th ed.

San Francisco: Benjamin Cummings, 2002

449p. ISBN 0205344011 \$56

Smith, Ronald Edward & Smoll, Frank L. Way to go coach!: a scientifically-proven approach to youth sports coaching effectiveness, 2nd ed.

Portola Valley, CA: Warde Publishers, 2002

205p. ISBN 1886346070 \$18 Website: http://www.wardepub.com/

Ujihashi, S & Haake, S.J. The engineering of sport, 4 (4th ed.)

Oxford: Blackwell Science, 2002

1000p. ISBN 0632064811 150 GBP (Previous ed. 2000)

Van Raalte, Judy L. & Brewer, Britton, W., eds.

Exploring sport and exercise psychology, 2nd ed.

Washington, D.C. American Psychological Association, 2002.

561p. ISBN 1557988862 \$40.

3.3 Olympiana

Bass, Amy.

Not the triumph but the struggle: the 1968 Olympics and the making of the Black athlete. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2002.

ca 400p. ISBN 0816639442 \$28 (Pub date: Oct 2002) (Critical American studies series)

Cashman, Richard & Toohey, Kristine M.

The contribution of the higher education sector to the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games.

Sydney, Aust: Centre for Olympic Studies, University of New South Wales, 2002

98p. no ISBN \$25 AUD Website: http://www.arts.unsw.edu.au/Olympic/

Lenskyj, Helen. The best Olympics ever?: social impacts of Sydney 2000.

Albany: State University of New York Press, 2002

262p. ISBN 0791454738 \$20 (SUNY series on sport, culture and social relations)

Persson, Christer. The host selection process for the 2002 Olympic Winter Games., 2nd ed. Ostersund, Sweden: European Tourism Research Institute, 2000.

160p. No ISBN 380 SEK Website: http://www.etour.mh.se/English/ Pub addr: ETOUR, S-83125, Ostersund, Sweden.

3.4 Reference Works

Alsop, William L. & Fuller, Geoffrey C. Directory of academic programs in sport management. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2001.

305p. ISBN 1885693230 \$24 (Also available online with an access fee at the FIT website: http://www.fitinfotech.com/

Bernier, Julie. Quick reference dictionary for athletic training.

Thorofare, NJ: SLACK, Inc., 2002

384p. ISBN 1556424612 \$24 Website: http://www.slackinc.com/

Edelson, Paula. A to Z of American women in sports.

NY: Facts on File. 2002

ISBN 0816045658 \$40 (One volume in a 10 vol set entitled A to Z of Women)

(Contains 152 biographies of women athletes and coaches)

Website: http://www.factsonfile.com/

Haag, Herbert & Haag, Gerald, eds. Dictionary: sport, physical education, sport science. Kiel, Christian-Albrechts-Universität, Institut für Sport und Sportwissenschaften, 2002. 550 p. 25 EUR plus 3 EUR for international shipping. Website: http://www.sportdictionary.de/ or send an email to: sportpaed@email.uni-kiel.de. Address is: Dr. Herbert Haag, Christian-Albrechts Universitat, Institut für Sport und Sportwissenschaften, Olshausenstrasse 74, 24098 Kiel, Germany.

Hickok, Ralph. The encyclopedia of North American sports history. 2nd ed.

NY: Facts on File, 2002

608p. ISBN 0816046603 \$68 Website: http://www.factsonfile.com/

Marakoe, Arnie, ed. The Scribner encyclopedia of American lives: Sports figures.

NY: C. Scribner's Sons, 2002.

538p. ISBN 0684312255 \$250 (Listed with Vol. 2, whose subtitle is: The 1960's. This latter volume contains biogs of writers, politicians, the military)

3.5 Local Interest

Bryant, Howard. Shut out: a story of race and baseball in Boston.

NY: Routledge, 2002

296p. ISBN 041592779X \$28

Ivy, Darren. Untold stories: black sport heroes before integration.

Little Rock, AR: Wehco Publishing, 2002

120p. ISBN 1891087029 \$? Pub addr: PO Box 2221, Little Rock, AR 72203., Tel: 501-378-

3545

Johnes, Martin. Soccer and society: South Wales, 1900-1939.

Cardiff: University of Wales Press, 2002

238p. ISBN 0708317413 25 GBP (Studies in Welsh history: 20)

Lowes, Mark Douglas. Indy dreams and urban nightmares: speed merchants, spectacle, and the struggle over public space in the world-class city.

Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2002

148p. ISBN 0802036724 \$ 45 USD (Subj headings: Automobile racing-British Columbia-

Vancouver; Sports and tourism)

Lyons, Robert S. Palestra pandemonium: a history of the Big 5.

Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2002

240p. ISBN 1566399912 (Subj heading: Basketball-Penn-Philadelphia-History-20th century)

McLennan, William M. Sport in early Calgary.

Calgary, AB: Fort Brisebois Publishing, 1983.

399p. ISBN 0969132700 \$10 CAD (In case you missed purchasing this volume, the author still has 30 copies left. Author's addr: 2108 Langriville Dr. SW, Calgary, AB T3E 5G7 Tel: 403-287-1196, Please prepay)

Wicken, Ingrid P. Pray for snow: the history of skiing in Southern California.

Norco, Calif: Vasa Press, 2001

207p. ISBN 0971601402 \$30 Available from: Ingrid P. Wicken, PO Box 273, Norco, CA

92860 Email: ingski@aol.com

3.6 Biography

Beardsley, Dick & Anderson, Maureen. Staying the course: a runner's toughest race.

Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 2002.

203p. ISBN 081663758X \$23 (Subj. running the marathon)

Booth, Keith. The father of modern sport: the life and times of Charles W. Alcock.

Manchester: Parrs Wood Press, 2002.

216p. ISBN 1903158346 17 GBP Website: http://www.parrswoodpress.com/

Elicksen, Debbie. Inside the NHL dream. Calgary: Freelance Communications, 2002.

ISBN 0973023708 \$25 CAD (Cover has subtitle: Take a tour from inside the locker room) Pub addr: Freelance Communications, 4517 – 17th St. SW, Calgary, AB T2T 4R3. Website:

http://www.freelancepublishing.net/

Gogol, Sara. Hard fought victories: women coaches making a difference.

Terre Haute, Ind: Wish Publications, 2002

272p. ISBN 1930546513 \$17 (Supposed to be distributed through Cardinal Publishers, but avail. from Amazon or Powell's Books)

Kelly, Jason. Mr. Notre Dame: the life and legend of Edward "Moose" Krause.

Lanham, MD: Diamond Communications, 2002

224p. ISBN 1888698403 \$25

3.7 Conference Proceedings

International Conference on Sport, Leisure and Ergonomics (4th: Nov. 1999: Burton Manor College, Wirral, UK)

Advances in sport, leisure and ergonomics, ed. by Reilly, Thomas & Greeves, Julie.

London/NY: Routledge, 2002 387p. ISBN 0415271258 \$100

International Symposium on Biomechanics in Sports (19th: June 2001: San Francisco) Proceedings, 4 volumes, edited by John R. Blackwell Includes:

- Proceedings of the oral sessions (ISBN 0971521808) \$25 (to US/Can addresses; \$35 overseas):
- Proceedings of the poster sessions (ISBN 0971521816), \$20 US/Can, \$25 overseas
- Proceedings of the swim sessions (ISBN 0971521824) \$20 US/Can, \$25 overseas
- Proceedings of the Fifth National Symposium on Teaching Biomechanics in Sports (ISBN 0971521832). \$15 US/Can, \$20 overseas

Order from:

Biomechanics Conference Secretary, Memorial Gym A-106, Exercise and Sport Science Dept., University of San Francisco, 2130 Fulton St., San Francisco, CA 94117 A VISA or MASTERCARD may be use to purchase these proceedings volumes. Website: http://www.usfca.edu/ess/sym2001/proceedingsform.html

3.8 Serials

New Titles

Biomechanics and modeling in mechanobiology

V1, no1, June 2002 - quarterly

Print format ISSN 1617-7959 Online format ISSN 1617-7940

Berlin/NY: Springer Verlag http://www.springer.de/

Description: "Mechanics regulates biological processes at the molecular, cellular, tissue, organ, and organism levels. The goal of this journal is to provide a forum for basic and applied research that promotes and integrates the expanding knowledge-bases in the allied fields of biomechanics and mechanobiology...... Of particular interest are investigations that:

- Quantify the mechanical environment in health, disease, or injury
- Report discoveries that advance therapeutic and diagnostic procedures
- Detail inter-relations between mechanics and the associated biological processes....
- Identify and quantify mechanosensitive responses and their mechanisms."

Subscription costs: \$377 USD or 298 EUR for both print and electronic editions.

Sports Biomechanics: the Journal of the International Society of Biomechanics in Sports.

v1, no. 1, 2002 -

ISSN 1476-3141, semi-annual

Editor: Ross Sanders

Publisher: Edinburgh University Press, 22 George Square, Edinburgh, Scotland EH8 9LF,

FAX 0131 6623 9953 Email: mailto:journals@eup.ed.ac.uk Subscriptions: Institutional - \$85 USD, Individual - \$40 USD. Website: http://www.eup.ed.ac.uk/newweb/journals/Sports/

Description: Articles in this scientific, refereed journal will emphasize the practical implications and applications of sports biomechanics research on sports techniques and sports injuries of interest to sports practitioners and researchers. Articles will maintain scientific rigor along with "reader friendliness." The main goals of ISBS are to generate knowledge to improve sports performance and to communicate this knowledge to sports scientists, coaches and sports participants.

Title Changes

Recreational sports journal,

v26, no1 spring/summer 2002 + ISSN

Formerly: NIRSA journal

Corvalis, OR: National Intramural-Recreational Sports Association

Website: http://www.nirsa.org/

Annuals

Athletics 2002: the Association of Track & Field Statisticians Yearbook,

edited by Peter Matthews.

Worcester, UK: SportsBooks Ltd. 2002.

608p. ISBN 1899807136 19 GBP (to European addresses) and 23 GBP to rest of

world

Pub addr: PO Box 422, Worcester, UK, WR1 1ZT

Pub email: randall@sportsbooks.ltd.uk

3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

Exercise and Sport in Feminist Therapy: Constructing Modalities and Assessing Outcomes, ed by Ruth L Hall and Carole A Oglesby.

Women & therapy, v25, No. 2, 2002 ISSN 0270-3149 140p.

NY: Haworth Press, Inc. 2002 Also published as a monograph ISBN 0789019124 \$40 (also pap. \$20)

Imaging of Sports-related Injuries, edited by Lynne S. Steinback.

Radiologic Clinics of North America, v40, no.2 2002, pp. 167-393.

Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders, 2002. ISSN 0033-8389

Men's Health on the Internet, ed. By M. Sandra Wood and Jane M. Coggan Health Care on the Internet, v6, nos, 1-2, 2002

NY: Haworth Information Press, 2002. Also published as a monograph ISBN 0789019256 \$20

Pediatric Sports Medicine, ed by Eugene F. Luckstead.

Pediatric clinics of North America, v49, no3, 2002, p. 497-679.

Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders, 2002 ISSN 0031-3955

Sport Information and Technology, edited by Gretchen Ghent, Darlene Kluka & Denise Jones Perspectives, vol.4,. Oxford/Aachen: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2002. 186p. ISBN 184126086X, Cost: 19.95 USD To purchase see: http://www.icsspe.org/or http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.com/

CONTENTS:

- Contributing authors
- Editorial, Gretchen Ghent
- Foreword IASI's Role in Sport Information by Alain Poncet,
- Introduction Darlene Kluka & Denise Jones
- Sport and Audio Visual Technology: Implications for Information Managers By Jill Haynes & Gavin Reynolds
- Sports Documentation and Information Centers: Their Nature and Evolution By Gretchen Ghent
- Sport information: The User's Perspective, by Dr Dennis Whitby
- The European COMPASS Project: the Coordinated Monitoring of Participation Sport by Bruno Rossi-Mori
- Bibliometric Analysis in Sport and Physical Education Sciences: Theoretical Background and Research Implications by Ronnie Lidor, Uri Miller, Ayala Maharik
- Adaptation, Antagonism, and System Dynamics, by Jürgen Perl
- Evolution of Technology in Sport Information, by Wayne Wilson
- Current Sport Databases
 - SPORTDiscus by Jean-Michel Johnson
 - Heracles and the Sportdoc Network by Alain Poncet

- Design and Application of the Database for WWW Resources in Applied Training Science, SPONET, by Hartmut Sandner
- The Atlantes Database and the Development of the Latin American System for Sports Information by Jose Aquesolo
- Resources and Contacts, By Gretchen Ghent,

Sports in America, edited by Lynn Messina.

The Reference shelf, v73, no2, 2001.

NY: H.W. Wilson, 2001. 200 p. ISBN 0824209990 \$

These Sporting Times, ed. By Stuart Hall,

Soundings: a journal of politics and culture, Issue no. 13, 2000.

London: Soundings, Ltd. Subscriptions available from Lawrence & Wishart, 99a Wallis Rd. London E9 5LN (\$19.50 per issue if purchased from the New York University Press http://www.nyupress.org/

3.9a. Fun Stuff/Pictorial Works

Austen, Peter. Wild, wild wets: an aquaphiliac at the end of his paddle.

Nanoose Bay, BC: Heritage House, 2002

ISBN 1894384407 \$15 CAD (a collection of paddling adventures in the world's rivers and

seas) Website: http://www.heritagehouse.ca/

Best, Dave. Canada: our century in sport: 1900-2000.

Markham, Ont: Fitzhenry & Whiteside, 2002

608p. ISBN 1550416367 \$60 CAD/ \$46 USD. Corp. authors: Macleans and Altis

International Inc.

Doren, Kim & Jones, Charlie. If winning were easy, everyone would do it: 365 motivational quotes for athletes.

Kansas City, MO: Andrew McMeel Pub., 2002

384p. ISBN 0740727028 \$13

Gottesman, Jane & Biddle, Geoffrey. Game face: what does a woman athlete look like? NY: Random House, 2001.

223p. ISBN 0375506020 \$35 (Book coincides with a 3 month exhibition at the Smithsonian Institution in Washington, D.C. and will continue as a traveling exhibit of the next five years.)

Pruyne, Terry W. Sports nicknames: 20,000 professionals worldwide.

Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2002

423p. ISBN 1786410647 \$55 (Subj: Athletes – Nicknames)

Rothstein, Larry; Belson, Matthew & Joukowsky, Artemis.

Raising the bar: new horizons in disability sport.

NY: Umbrage Editions, 2002

136p. ISBN 188416711X \$40 (Pictorial work produced in association with US Paralympics and the International Paralympic Committee) Website: http://www.umbragebooks.com/

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite